

Cameron

Non-Union Voice-Overs

PROFILE

A bright and cool, warm and genuine voice with a youthful edge ready to handle quick-turnaround projects from broadcast-quality home studio. With over 15 years of experience for high-profile clients, this “tried & true” voice is capable of delivering high-quality voiceovers for any commercial, corporate, e-learning or narration project.

COMMERCIALS

TV

Abbot Diabetes Care, Cox High Speed Internet, Made In NH Expo, AAA, Charter Communications, Gexa Energy, Collex Collision Experts, Inspiration Network, Michigan State Lotto

RADIO

Dartmouth/Hitchcock Medical Center, Verace Italian Restaurant, Norris Cotton Cancer Center, Paso Del Norte Health Foundation, NH Realtors Association, NH State Liquor Commission, Remington College, Kaplan College, Collins College, Texas School of Business, Hesser College, Bauder College, Thompson Institute, WNTK, Sunrise Jewelry

INDUSTRIAL/NARRATION

Kaspersky Labs, Deewa, Siemens, Eli Lilly, University of Utah, DXC, University of Illinois, Minnesota Certified Public Accountant Association, Nikon, Carl’s Jr., Irise, KHL Printing, Southampton Publik House, Nationwide, Venture Mobile, Six Sigma

EXPERIENCE

- Cameron T. Voiceovers – *Voiceover Talent* – 2007 - Present
- SnoCountry – *Radio Ski Reporter* – 2012-2014. Recorded and produced ski condition radio reports.
- Hometown Forecast Service – *Radio Meteorologist* – 2003-2006. Provided live and recorded weather reports to radio stations nationwide (AP News Radio, Bloomberg Radio, NYC)

EQUIPMENT

- World-Voices approved home studio (-65dB noise floor), with Source Connect
- CAD microphone; Focusrite interface; Adobe Audition editing software

TRAINING

- Voiceover Coaching – Wren Ross – Watertown, MA
- Voiceover Coaching – Toby Tarnow – Hollis, NH
- Voiceover Coaching – Phyllis Day – FL